
ABABABAB    
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
 

MONDAY 20 OCTOBER 2014 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declaration of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 
 
 

 

3. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 1 September 2014 
 

3 - 6 

4. Parish Council Roles, Responsibilities and Sustainability 
 

7 - 10 

5. Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 

11 - 28 

6. Work Programme 
 

29 - 30 

7. Date of the next Meeting 
 

 

 17 November 2014 
 

 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Dania Castagliuolo on 01733 452347 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: J Stokes (Chair), R Brown (Vice Chairman), D Sanders, E Murphy, D Harrington, 
J Okonkowski and J R Fox 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: J Johnson, S Lane, B Rush and A Miners 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Dania Castagliuolo on telephone 
01733 452347 or by email – dania.castagliuolo@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



 

AB 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES  

HELD IN THE 
BOURGES & VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH 

ON 1 SEPTEMBER 2014 
 

Present: 
 

Councillors Stokes, Murphy, Harrington, Okonkowski and J fox. 
 

Officers in 
Attendance: 

 
Adrian Chapman  
 
Anne Keogh 
Dania Castagliuolo 
 

 
Assistant Director for Communities and Targeted 
Services 
Housing and Strategic Planning Manager 
Governance Officer 
 
 

   
1. Apologies for Absence  
 

There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations 
  

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings Held on 7 July 2014  
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 7 July 2014, were approved as an accurate record.  
 

4. Housing in Rural Communities 
  

At the last meeting of the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities which was held on 7 
July 2014, Members agreed that they would like the following item to be brought to a future 
meeting: 
 

• To scrutinise the effectiveness of the Council’s Housing Strategy, Social Housing 
Allocations Policy and relevant planning with a view to enabling young families to 
remain living in the rural community. 

  
The report was introduced by the Housing and Strategic Planning Manager to provide the 
Commission with information on the Council’s Housing Strategy and Social Housing 
Allocations Policy to enable Members to consider how these may enable young individuals to 
and families to remain living in the rural community. 
 
The Commission was asked to consider and scrutinise the information presented within the 
report, and to make any recommendations or suggestions to officers with a view to enabling 
young individuals and families to remain living in the rural community.  
 
Observations and questions were raised and discussed including: 
 

• Members queried whether the 97 applicants on the housing register referred to in the 
report at 5.2.6 related to the whole of the rural community in Peterborough, or if it 
referred to just one village. The Housing and Strategic Planning Manager informed 
Members that this figure related to the rural community citywide. 

3



 

• Members commented that the cost of housing in rural communities was considerably 
higher than in urban areas and queried whether this was taken in to account with 
people on benefits. Members were advised that benefit claimants renting from the 
private sector in a rural area would receive the same Local Housing Allowance (LHA) 
payment rates (relevant to the property size) as benefit claimants in the rest of the 
city, despite the potential for higher market rent levels in some villages. This may 
result in a shortfall between the LHA received and the rent charged. Benefit claimants 
in affordable housing receive Housing Benefit which is not subject to the same 
restrictions as LHA and therefore if the claimant is not under-occupying or subject to 
any other restrictions they should get their full rent paid on an affordable property in a 
rural location, even if the rent is higher than for a comparable property in another part 
of the city’. 

• Members queried whether new builds developed for a rural exception site would 
consist solely of affordable housing or if private housing would be included in these 
projects. Members were informed that the national requirement for projects could now 
be mixed tenure. It could be considered, in order to make a site more sustainable, to 
have some market on the site even if it was just one or two market units. This could 
prove more attractive to villagers and housing associations. Peterborough was yet to 
develop a rural exception site. At present the stated policy for Peterborough was 
100% affordable.  

• Members commented that sometimes RAF Wittering could produce a blip in housing 
need and Peterborough would need to be mindful of this as it was now a busy time for 
them.  

• Members queried whether agricultural tenancies were still a priority and if not could 
this be reflected in the Housing Allocations Policy. The Assistant Director for 
Communities and Targeted Services informed Members that there was no specific 
provision for agricultural tenancies, they would be subject to the same statutory tests 
for homelessness as non-agricultural tenancies. Any request for preference of rural 
needs within the Housing Allocations Policy would need to go back to the Social 
Landlords for consideration as the policy was agreed by them.  

• Members commented that there would always be a struggle with this subject as the 
logistics and infrastructure of rural areas did not fit in well with social housing.  

 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission agreed for the Housing and Strategic Planning Manager to check that the 
Housing Strategy and Planning Policy Guidance had measures in place to protect rural land 
when considering new developments.  
 

5. Forward Plan of Key Decisions  
 

The Commission received the latest version of the Council’s Forward Plan of Key Decisions, 
which contained key decisions that the Leader of the Council anticipated the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Members would make during the course of the forthcoming month.  
Members were invited to comment on the Plan and, where appropriate, identify any relevant 
areas for inclusion in the Commission’s work programme.  
 
ACTION AGREED 
 
The Commission noted the latest version of the Council’s Forward Plan of Key Decision and 
requested further information on the Care and Repair Framework Agreement. 
 

6. Work Programme  
 
Members considered the Commission’s Work Programme for 2014/15 and discussed 
possible items for inclusion. 
 

4



 

 
 
AGREED ACTION 
 
Members noted the work programme and agreed for the following items to be added to the 
Work Programme: 
 

• The Flood Risk Strategy and Emergency Planning  

• Libraries and Community Centres (with rural consideration) 
 

 
 

7. Date of the Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting was scheduled for Monday 20 October 2014. 
 
 
 
     The meeting began at 7.00pm and ended at 7.55pm      
 
 
 
                 
               CHAIRMAN 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 

20 OCTOBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 
 

Report of the Head of Community and Safety Services 
 
Report Author – Cate Harding 
Contact Details – 01733 317497 
 

PARISH COUNCIL ROLES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND SUSTAINABILITY 
 
1. PURPOSE 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide members of the Rural Scrutiny Commission with an 

overview of the roles and responsibilities of Parish Councils.  The report also highlights the 
current opportunities open to Parish Councils that will support their viability and financial 
sustainability 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the commission note and support the range of current activities underway, as highlighted in 

the content of this report. 
 

2.2 That the commission offer observations and further recommendations for how the Council and its 
partners can actively ensure all is done to ensure their long term viability and sustainability 
 

 
3. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

The Sustainable Community Strategy aims to deliver a bigger and better Peterborough through 
improving the quality of life for all. All policies, procedures and strategies that form part of the 
overall Community Strategy will be of relevance to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural 
Communities. 

 
4. BACKGROUND (Information in part extracted from promotional leaflet of Peakirk Parish 

Council)  
 
4.1  Parish councils are the first tier of government. They operate within a legal framework that 

defines their powers and duties. 

 

4.2 In Peterborough there are currently 27 Parish Councils and each will vary in the makeup of 

numbers of elected members though each will have, as formally required, a part or full time clerk. 
 
4.3  A Parish Council has an overall responsibility for the well-being of their local neighbourhood. 

Their work falls into three main categories: 

 

• representing your local community 

• delivering services to meet local needs 

• striving to improve quality of life in the parish. 

A Parish Council may also provide, maintain or contribute to the following services: 
 

• Allotments &  leisure facilities 

• bus shelters & litter bins 

7



• car parks & local illuminations 

• community centres, parks and open spaces. 

• community safety schemes planning 

• community transport schemes 

• public lavatories 

• crime reduction  

• street cleaning measures 

• cycle paths &street lighting 

• festivals and celebrations 

• tourism activities 

• traffic calming measures. 

 
Parish Councils may often work with the Council and its partners to ensure the effective delivery of 
services to the local community. 
 

4.4  Each year a sum of money called a ‘precept’ is collected through council tax. This money is 
invested back into the local neighbourhood by the parish = council to improve facilities and 
services for local people. The Parish can also apply for grants and loans and, if they own 
property, can receive money from rents or leases. 

 
4.5 Many of Peterborough’s Parish Councils are affiliated to Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 

Association of Local Councils (CPALC) which is a membership organisation that works with and 
supports local councils  

 
 
5. KEY ISSUES – CURRENT & FUTURE OPPORTUNITIES 
 

 
5.1 The community capacity team are currently working closely with CAPALC, with the support of 

representatives of existing Parish Councils in Peterborough, to promote the opportunity for 
additional local interest groups to explore the creation of new community or parish councils in 
their area.  This programme of activity is being financially supported by DCLG to encourage un-
parished areas to learn about the potential for greater local democracy and decision making by 
becoming a community or parish council.   
 
Local groups in the following urban areas are interested in exploring this opportunity: 

   Paston 
   Walton 
   Stanground 
   West Town, Westwood & Ravensthorpe 
   Dogsthorpe 
   Fletton & Woodston 

 
5.2 The above programme of activity promotes how parish or community councils can have a greater 

say over how their needs are met at a local level by becoming more involved in local decision 
making and having a greater control over how money raised locally is spent.   
 

5.3 Of significance, the involvement and support of the existing, predominantly rural based parish 
councils, in the programme provides an additional opportunity to ‘re-market’ amongst them, the 
current understanding of the roles of parish councils in the context of the Localism Act.  This will 
also highlight the additional range of responsibilities now open to them via this legislation such as 
community asset transfer and/or community budgeting.  Maximising these opportunities will 
ideally see the parishes becoming more enterprising and create interest from additional 
individuals in becoming involved in influencing local decisions in the area they live. 
Encouragement to have a more enterprising outlook would be a means to secure greater 
financial sustainability for the parish. 
 

5.4 The community capacity team continue to work proactively with elected members and parish 

8



councils to ensure that the community have a voice when investment opportunities arise in their 
area.  A ‘project bank’ system has been put into place which records the needs of an area (e.g. 
physical improvements, new street furniture, play equipment or enhancements to existing 
facilities) identified following a community needs assessment or other form of local consultation.  
Additionally external funding can be proactively sought by Parish Councils to support the 
implementation of the feasible needs evidenced via their consultation process. 
 

5.5 The council is committed to adopting CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy) from April 2015.  CIL is 
a new method of collecting funding from developers to fund infrastructure provision. When CIL is 
introduced and where development takes place in a Parish area, the local Council will 
automatically receive 15% of the agreed allocation.  In areas where Parish Councils have 
developed a Neighbourhood Plan, this amount will be increased to 25%. 
 
The above system (5.4) for recording the priorities and needs of the community will be a valuable 
and transparent tool for determining how to utilise the spending of these funds.  Parish Councils 
will be required to publish an annual report to demonstrate the amount of CIL received and spent 
each year, together with a summary of how this was spent. 

  
6. IMPLICATIONS 
 

Not applicable 
 
7. CONSULTATION 
 

Not applicable 
 
8. EXPECTED OUTCOMES 
 
8.1 That the commission accept the content of this report. 
 
9. NEXT STEPS 
  
9.1 That any comment or further recommendation of the commission is duly noted and recorded. 
 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

10.1  N/A 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 N/A 
 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY COMMISSION FOR RURAL 
COMMUNITIES 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 

20 OCTOBER 2014 
 

Public Report 

 

Report of the Director of Governance 
 
Report Author – Dania Castagliuolo, Governance Officer 
Contact Details – 01733 452347 or email Dania.castagliuolo@peterborough.gov.uk 
 
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This is a regular report to the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities outlining the content 

of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

2.1 That the Commission identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 The latest version of the Forward Plan of Key Decisions is attached at Appendix 1.  The Forward 
Plan contains those key decisions, which the Leader of the Council believes that the Cabinet or 
individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new key decisions to be taken after 31 October 
2014. 
 

3.2 The information in the Forward Plan of Key Decisions provides the Commission with the 
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these key decisions, or to 
request further information. 
 

3.3 If the Commission wished to examine any of the key decisions, consideration would need to be 
given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme. 
 

3.4 
 

As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after 
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting. 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of Key 
Decisions. 
 

5. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 
 None 

 
6. APPENDICES 

 

 Appendix 1 – Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



  
P

E
T
E

R
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
IT

Y
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 P
L
A

N
 

O
F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

  
 

   
P
U
B
L
IS
H
E
D
: 
 3
 O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 2
0
1
4
 

         

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 A

B
 

13



     
P

A
R

T
 1

 –
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 P
L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 

P
A

R
T

 1
 –

 K
E
Y

 D
E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 

In
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
in
g
 2
8
 d
a
y
s
 a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 P
la
n
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 '
k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' 
o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
 i
n
 

P
a
rt

 1
. 
 K
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
£
5
0
0
,0
0
0
 a
n
d
/o
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
w
o
 o
r 
m
o
re
 w
a
rd
s
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
is
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
, 
in
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r’
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 

If
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 t
h
is
 t
o
o
 i
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 a
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

C
llr
 C
e
re
s
te
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 E
ls
e
y
; 
C
llr
 F
it
z
g
e
ra
ld
; 
C
llr
 H
ill
e
r,
 C
llr
 H
o
ld
ic
h
 (
D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r)
; 
C
llr
 N
o
rt
h
; 
C
llr
 S
e
a
to
n
; 
C
llr
 S
e
rl
u
c
a
 a
n
d
 C
llr
 S
c
o
tt
. 

 T
h
is
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 m

o
n
th
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 f
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 b
a
s
is
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
n
e
w
 k
e
y
-d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 E
a
c
h
 n
e
w
 

P
la
n
 s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
v
e
r 
in
to
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 P
la
n
s
. 
 A
n
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 
w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 G

e
m
m
a
 G

e
o
rg
e
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 

0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
9
).
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
u
b
m
it
 y
o
u
r 
v
ie
w
s
 v
ia
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 

 P
A

R
T
 2

 –
 N

O
T
IC

E
 O

F
 I
N

T
E
N

T
IO

N
 T

O
 T

A
K

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 I
N

 P
R

IV
A

T
E
 

W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 m

a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
 w

ill
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m

e
d
ia
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
, 
th
e
re
 w

ill
 b
e
 s
o
m
e
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 m

a
y
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 

a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
re
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 t
h
is
 a
p
p
lie
s
, 
n
o
ti
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 w
it
h
in
 P

a
rt

 2
 o
f 
th
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t,
 ‘
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
’.
 A
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
fo
rm

a
l 
n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
, 
o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
, 
in
 p
ri
v
a
te
, 
w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 2
8
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 p
ri
v
a
te
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
) 

(M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
) 
(E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
2
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
v
it
e
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 a
 n
o
ti
c
e
 o
f 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
iv
e
n
).
 

 P
A

R
T
 3

 –
 N

O
T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 N

O
N

-K
E
Y

 D
E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 
F
o
r 
c
o
m
p
le
te
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
c
y
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
th
is
 P
la
n
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
n
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
n
o
n
-k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
, 
th
e
s
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 a
t 
P
a
rt

 3
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
 w
e
e
k
ly
 b
a
s
is
. 

 Y
o
u
 a
re
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 v
ie
w
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 P
la
n
, 
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
 e
x
tr
a
c
ts
 f
ro
m
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 l
is
te
d
 o
r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
e
r 
p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 

b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
y
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 m

a
y
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 f
o
r 
p
h
o
to
c
o
p
y
in
g
 o
r 
p
o
s
ta
g
e
. 
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 

lis
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 n
o
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 f
ro
m
 G
e
m
m
a
 G
e
o
rg
e
, 
S
e
n
io
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t,
 

T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll,
 B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 P
E
1
 1
H
G
 (
fa
x
 0
8
7
0
2
 3
8
8
0
3
8
),
 e
-m

a
il 
to
 g
e
m
m
a
.g
e
o
rg
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
b
y
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 o
n
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
2
6
8
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 o
n
e
 w
e
e
k
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
 

 A
ll 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w

ill
 b
e
 p
o
s
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'
s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
: 
w
w
w
.p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
/e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 I
f 
y
o
u
 w

is
h
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 o
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 '
k
e
y
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
' 
o
u
tl
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 s
u
b
m
it
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
. 
 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'
s
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 P
la
n
. 

 14



 

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 F
R

O
M

 3
1
 O

C
T
O

B
E

R
 2

0
1
4
 

 K
E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

  

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 K

E
Y
/0

3
N

O
V
1
4
/0

1
 

F
o
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

fu
tu
re
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
. 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
 

 
3
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

 

P
a
u
l 
S
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
7
5
 

P
a
u
l.
s
te
v
e
n
e
tt
e
@
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

P
R

E
V
IO

U
S
L
Y
 A

D
V
E
R

T
IS

E
D

 D
E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
's

 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

t 
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

S
a
le

 o
f 
D

ic
k
e
n
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 -
 K

E
Y
/0

3
J
U

L
/1

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
–
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
th
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
to
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
te
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 
D
ic
k
e
n
s
 

S
tr
e
e
t 
C
a
r 
P
a
rk
. 
 

F
o
r 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

fu
tu
re
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r,
 W

a
rd
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 &
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

  

R
ic
h
a
rd
 H
o
d
g
s
o
n
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
ro
je
c
ts
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
5
 

ri
c
h
a
rd
.h
o
d
g
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

15



K
E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

  

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

K
E
Y
/1

8
D

E
C

1
2
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 o
f 

ra
te
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 

fa
c
ili
ty
 g
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
o
ile
t 
a
n
d
 

w
a
s
h
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
N

ig
e
l 

N
o
rt

h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
In
te
rn
a
l 

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 

  

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 &
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

ru
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g

h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7

5
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

li
n
ic

a
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 

(C
C

G
) 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

o
f 
a
 J

o
in

t 
C

h
il
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

1
F
E
B

1
4
/0

1
 

A
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 e
n
tr
y
 

in
to
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7
5
 

A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t,
 f
o
r 
a
n
 i
n
it
ia
l 
tw
o
 

y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
C
G
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 b
o
rd
e
rl
in
e
 

a
n
d
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 j
o
in
t 
c
h
ild
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 u
n
it
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
M

a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 
G

ro
w

th
, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P
la

n
n
in

g
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 
 

  

O
liv
e
r 
H
a
y
w
a
rd
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
1
0
 

o
liv
e
r.
h
a
y
w
a
rd
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

S
a
le

 o
f 
G

re
e
n
w

o
o
d
 

H
o
u
s
e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

2
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R
e
c
e
ip
t 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

s
a
le
 o
f 
G
re
e
n
w
o
o
d
 H
o
u
s
e
, 

S
o
u
th
 P
a
ra
d
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

16



K
E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 

S
a
le

 o
f 
th

e
 H

e
rl
in

g
to

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

3
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re
c
e
ip
ts
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

s
a
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
rl
in
g
to
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
, 
O
rt
o
n
 M
a
lb
o
rn
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 W

e
b
b
e
r 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
4
5
 

s
im
o
n
.w
e
b
b
e
r@

p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
4
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

1
M

A
R

1
4
/0

6
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
T
h
e
 v
is
io
n
 i
s
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
ig
h
-

q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
ils
t 

m
a
x
im
is
in
g
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 

th
e
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

d
if
fe
re
n
t 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 a
t 
th
e
 

lo
w
e
s
t 
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 c
o
s
t,
 

w
h
ils
t 
a
ls
o
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 o
r 

d
iv
e
rt
in
g
 d
e
m
a
n
d
. 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
3
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

F
o
rm

a
li
s
e
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 

K
E
Y
/1

8
A

P
R

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 f
o
rm

a
lis
e
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 j
o
in
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
W

a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

17



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

 

D
a
te
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 

e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
S
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 

T
O
 T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
B

u
il
d
 o

f 
a
 W

a
s
te

 
T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
S
ta

ti
o
n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1

8
A

P
R

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 w
a
s
te
 

tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
s
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
G

a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 
S

tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
, 

W
a
s
te

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

A
w

a
rd

 o
f 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
B

u
il
d
 o

f 
a
 H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 
R

e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/1

8
A

P
R

1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 b
u
ild
 o
f 
a
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 

re
c
y
c
lin
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
G

a
v
in

 E
ls

e
y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 
S

tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
, 

W
a
s
te

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

P
a
u
l 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 

W
a
s
te
 P
ro
je
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
7
4
0
 

p
a
u
l.
ro
b
e
rt
s
o
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

F
u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 E

ig
h
t 

F
o
rm

e
r 
P
la

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 -
 

K
E
Y
/0

2
M

A
Y
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

e
ig
h
t 
fo
rm

e
r 
p
la
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
N

ig
e
l 

N
o
rt

h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

          

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

C
a
te
 H
a
rd
in
g
 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 3
1
7
4
9
7
 

c
a
te
.h
a
rd
in
g
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

18



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

 

D
A
T
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 

T
O
 T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
  

P
ri

n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

- 
K

E
Y
/1

3
J
U

N
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 

b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 p
ri
n
t,
 c
o
p
y
 a
n
d
 

s
c
a
n
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

R
ic
k
y
 F
u
lle
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
/T
ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
8
2
 

ri
c
k
y
.f
u
lle
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

J
o
in

t 
V
e
n
tu

re
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

5
J
U

L
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

J
o
in
t 
V
e
n
tu
re
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
M

a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 
G

ro
w

th
, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P
la

n
n
in

g
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
, 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

            

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
im
o
n
 M
a
c
h
e
n
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
3
4
7
5
 

s
im
o
n
.m
a
c
h
e
n
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

19



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

 

D
A
T
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 

T
O
 T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
  

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
o
la

r 
V
o
lt
a
ic

 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

5
A

U
G

1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
w
a
rd
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

V
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 a
n
d
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 e
n
e
rg
y
 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 (
E
N
P
C
) 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

N
e
w

 M
o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 D

a
y
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

A
d
u
lt
s
 

U
n
d
e
r 

6
5
 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

5
A

U
G

1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 
3
 N

o
v
 2

0
1
4
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

M
u
b
a
ra
k
 D
a
rb
a
r 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
5
0
9
 

m
u
b
a
ra
k
.d
a
rb
a
r@

p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 N

u
rs

in
g
 

C
a
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 

K
E
Y
/2

2
A

U
G

1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 s
e
e
k
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 

a
w
a
rd
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
2
4
 h
o
u
r 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
u
rs
in
g
 

c
a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
W

a
y
n
e
 

F
it
z
g
e
ra

ld
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

fo
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

Is
s
u
e
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

N
ic
k
 B
la
k
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 f
o
r 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le
, 
P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry
 I
m
p
a
ir
m
e
n
t 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
4
0
6
 

n
ic
k
.b
la
k
e
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

20



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

 

D
A
T
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 

T
O
 T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
  

S
o
u
th

fi
e
ld

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 -
 

K
E
Y
/0

5
S
E
P
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 

e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
S
o
u
th
fi
e
ld
s
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
J
o
h
n
 

H
o
ld

ic
h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls

 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 

a
n
d
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 

In
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

E
m
m
a
 E
v
e
ri
tt
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
6
6
0
 

e
m
m
a
.e
v
e
ri
tt
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

R
e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 -
 

K
E
Y
/0

5
S
E
P
1
4
/0

3
 

In
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
o
la
r 

P
h
o
to
v
o
lt
a
ic
 (
P
V
) 
P
a
n
e
ls
 t
o
 

P
C
C
’s
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

in
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
e
s
ta
te
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

  

S
te
v
e
n
 M
o
rr
is
 

C
lie
n
t 
P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
6
5
7
 

s
te
v
e
n
.m

o
rr
is
@
p
e
te
rb
o

ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

 H
e
a
ti
n
g
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
–
 

K
E
Y
1
9
S
E
P
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 

o
f 
ra
te
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
R
e
p
a
ir
s
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 g
ra
n
t 
w
o
rk
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
h
e
a
ti
n
g
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 

in
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
P
e
te

r 
H

il
le

r 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

R
u
s
s
 C
a
rr
 

C
a
re
 a
n
d
 R
e
p
a
ir
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
8
6
4
 

R
u
s
s
.c
a
rr
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro
u

g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

F
it
 t
o
 R

e
n
t 
S
c
h
e
m

e
 –

 
K

E
Y
/1

7
O

C
T
1
4
/0

1
 

T
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 r
e
n
te
d
 

s
e
c
to
r.
 

 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

3
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

B
e
lin
d
a
 C
h
ild
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
7
6
9
 

B
e
lin
d
a
.c
h
ild
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

21



K
E
Y
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

R
E
Q
U
IR
E
D
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

M
A
K
E
R
 

 

D
A
T
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 

R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
  

S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
C
O
N
T
A
C
T
 D
E
T
A
IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O
R
T
 A
U
T
H
O
R
 

D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
L
E
V
A
N
T
 

T
O
 T
H
E
 D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 

S
U
B
M
IT
T
E
D
 T
O
 T
H
E
 

D
E
C
IS
IO
N
 M
A
K
E
R
  

In
v
e
s
t 
to

 S
a
v
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 –

 
K

E
Y
/1

7
O

C
T
1
4
/0

2
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
M

a
rc

o
 C

e
re

s
te

 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 
G

ro
w

th
, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
  

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.p
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te

rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

S
a
le

 o
f 
F
o
rm

e
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 A

ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

 –
 

K
E
Y
/1

7
O

C
T
1
4
/0

3
 

T
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
a
le
 o
f 

th
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 

A
llo
tm

e
n
ts
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 
S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 
R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

D
a
v
id
 G
ra
y
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
je
c
ts
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
8
4
5
3
1
 

D
a
v
id
.g
ra
y
@
p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

                  

22



P
A

R
T
 2

 –
 N

O
T
IC

E
 O

F
 I
N

T
E

N
T
IO

N
 T

O
 T

A
K

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 I
N

 P
R

IV
A

T
E

 
 

K
E

Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S

 T
O

 B
E

 T
A

K
E

N
 I
N

 P
R

IV
A

T
E

 
 

K
E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

R
E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

  

N
O

N
E
 A

T
 T

H
E
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T
 T

IM
E
 

                              

23



P
A

R
T
 3

 –
 N

O
T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 N

O
N

-K
E
Y
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
S
 

 

N
O

N
-K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
  

 D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

  

A
n
ti
-B

ri
b
e
ry

 P
o
li
c
y
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 A
n
ti
-

B
ri
b
e
ry
 P
o
lic
y
  

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

K
im
 S
a
w
y
e
r 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 4
5
2
3
6
1
 

K
im
.s
a
w
y
e
r@

p
e
te
rb
o
ro

u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

N
D

1
8
 D

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 R
a
te

 
R

e
li
e
f 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 a
w
a
rd
 o
f 

D
is
c
re
ti
o
n
a
ry
 R
a
te
 R
e
lie
f 

fo
r 
c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
im
ila
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
je
c
t 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
D

a
v
id

 S
e
a
to

n
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

R
ic
h
a
rd
 G
o
d
fr
e
y
 

IC
T
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 3
1
7
9
8
9
 

R
ic
h
a
rd
.g
o
d
fr
e
y
@
p
e
te
r

b
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

R
e
fo

rm
 t
o
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

F
o
r 

C
h
il
d
re

n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
D

is
a
b
il
it
ie

s
, 
R

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 a

n
d
 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
4
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 F
a
m
ili
e
s
 A
c
t 

2
0
1
4
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
J
o
h
n
 H

o
ld

ic
h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls

 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

L
o
u
 W

ill
ia
m
s
 

A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
4
1
3
9
 

L
o
u
.w
ill
ia
m
s
@
p
e
te
rb
o
r

o
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

24



D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

M
A

K
E
R

 
 

D
A

T
E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 

E
X
P
E
C

T
E
D

 

R
E
L
E
V

A
N

T
  

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T
E
E
 

C
O

N
S
U

L
T
A

T
IO

N
 

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 D

E
T
A

IL
S
 /
 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 A

U
T
H

O
R

S
 

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S
 R

E
L
E
V

A
N

T
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T
E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

D
E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

  

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
B

u
d
g
e
ts

 i
n
 

P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
o
 a
d
o
p
t 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
’s
 P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
P
o
lic
y
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
u
ti
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
p
p
ly
 

to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

th
e
 S
E
N
D
 r
e
fo
rm

s
, 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 F
a
m
ili
e
s
 

A
c
t 
2
0
1
4
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
J
o
h
n
 H

o
ld

ic
h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls

 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

C
a
rr
ie
 G
a
m
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
3
1
 

C
a
rr
ie
.g
a
m
b
le
@
p
e
te
rb

o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

P
e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S
it
e
 

T
o
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
c
q
u
is
it
io
n
 

o
f 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 a
s
 a
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

s
it
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
£
3
0
0
k
 

to
 L
a
n
d
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

H
o
ld
in
g
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

r 
J
o
h
n
 H

o
ld

ic
h
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
il
ls

 a
n
d
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

A
lis
o
n
 C
h
a
m
b
e
rs
 

A
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

P
la
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 8
6
3
9
7
5
 

A
lis
o
n
.c
h
a
m
b
e
rs
@
p
e
te

rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T

a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

3
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

R
e
le
v
a
n
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

S
te
v
e
n
 P
ils
w
o
rt
h
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

T
e
l:
 0
1
7
3
3
 6
8
4
5
6
4
 

S
te
v
e
n
.p
ils
w
o
rt
h
@
p
e
te

rb
o
ro
u
g
h
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

It
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
y
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

a
p
p
e
n
d
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

         

25



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

IE
S
 

 R
E
S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
P
E

1
 1

H
G

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 (
A
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
la
c
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
) 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y
 

W
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 E
n
e
rg
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
lie
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 /
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 /
 S
E
R
C
O
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
IC
T
 a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
) 

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 S
E
R

V
IC

E
S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
, 
P

E
1
 1

F
B
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 F
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

S
c
h
o
o
l 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
e
e
d
s
 /
 I
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
u
p
il 
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 

 A
D

U
L
T
 S

O
C

IA
L
 C

A
R

E
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
P
E

1
 1

H
G

 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 (
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 H
e
a
lt
h
 P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
B

a
y
a
rd

 P
la

c
e
, 
B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
, 
P
E

1
 1

F
B

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

S
a
fe
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
C
o
h
e
s
io
n
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 G
O

V
E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
P

E
1
 1

H
G
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

H
R
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 (
T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 R
e
w
a
rd
 a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
  
G

R
O

W
T
H

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

E
N

E
R

A
T
IO

N
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 D

ir
e
c
to

r’
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

tu
a
rt

 H
o
u
s
e
, 
S
t 
J
o
h
n
s
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g
h
, 
P
E
1
 5

D
D

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 (
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
In
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 (
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
C
C
T
V
, 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
ra
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
) 

26



 

 

 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
O
R
 R
U
R
A
L
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
IE
S
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U
p
d
a
te
d
: 
1
9
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
  

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
4
/2
0
1
5
 

 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
2
0
1
3
/2
0
1
4
  

 T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 a
n
y
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
fu
tu
re
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
a
n
ia
 C
a
s
ta
g
li
u
o
lo
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
4
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
8
 J
u
n
e
  

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 2
5
 J
u
n
e
  

 

W
o
rk
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5
 

 T
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 f
u
tu
re
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
4
-2
0
1
5
 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 
 

 

1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
2
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 1
9
 A
u
g
 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

 

•
 
S
o
c
ia
l 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 

•
 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

 T
o
 
s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 
th
e
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 
o
f 
th
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
s
o
c
ia
l 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 
a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 
p
o
lic
y
 
a
n
d
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 
w
it
h
 
a
 
v
ie
w
 
to
 

e
n
a
b
lin
g
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
u
ra
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
; 

 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
n
n
e
 K
e
o
g
h
/B
e
li
n
d
a
 C
h
il
d
 

 

 

2
0
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
  

  D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 1
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 8
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
s
 R
o
le
s
, 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y
 

     C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 C
a
te
 H
a
rd
in
g
/I
a
n
 D
e
w
a
r,
 P
A
L
C
 

 

 
 

 

1
7
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
  

 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

 
 

29



M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
It
e
m
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
9
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
 

   C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 
 

 

1
2
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
3
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
 

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 3
0
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

    C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

 
 

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 o
r 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
 

 (J
o
in
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
) 

T
.B
.C
. 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 

 T
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
. 

  C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
  
J
o
h
n
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
/S
te
v
e
n
 P
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 

 
 

 

1
6
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
5
 

 D
ra
ft
 r
e
p
o
rt
 2
5
 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
  

F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 4
 M

a
rc
h
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

    C
o
n
ta
c
t 
O
ff
ic
e
r:
 A
d
ri
a
n
 C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

 

P
o
s
s
ib
le
 I
te
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
d
 i
n
: 

 
  

30


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 1 September 2014
	4 Parish Council Roles, Responsibilities and Sustainability
	5 Forward Plan of Key Decisions
	5. Appendix 1 - Forward Plan of Key Decisions

	6 Work Programme

